MEMORANDUM
DATE: September 24, 2008
TO: Dave Maher, Village Clerk

Village Manager’s Office

Burke Engineering \
FROM: Dani Madon, Technical Support Assistant [&_‘”‘;
RE: BOARD APPROVED PLANS AND CITATION
WITH DRAFT CONDITIONS
PROJECT: Gallagher & Henry — Doctor East Subdivision
LOCATION: 15300 West Side of Wolf Road
BOARD APPROVED DATE: August 4, 2008

LEGISLATIVE FILE NUMBER:  2008-0494

ove to approve the Landscape Plan titled, ‘Native Landscape Plan Doctor East,’
pared by EnCAP, Inc, project number 716-040, dated 04/24/08, sheets 1 through
ject to the following conditions:

Signage is to be permanently mounted and durable.

Performance criteria for woody plantings installed within the natural area: All (10
cent) of woody plantings area shall be alive, healthy, and representative of the
cies.

A long-term Operation and Maintenance (O&M) Plan shall be submitted for Villag
iew and approval comment as a condition of native landscape acceptance.
»rmation appropriate for inclusion in an O&M plan was described in the previous
iew.

A/sa
achment

Ken Friker, Klein, Thorpe, and Jenkins
Petitioner
File



